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Division Memorandum
No. W ., 8.2019

To: School Principals, School Heads, TIC’s
Public Elementary & Secondary Schools
Division Heads
Section Heads
This Division

From: JEAN G. VELOSO,CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: 2019 BRIGADA ESKWELA KICK-OFF CEREMONY
Date: May 10, 2019
i In line with the forthcoming 2019 Brigada Eskwela Kick-Off Ceremony which is scheduled

this coming May 20,2019 at Polao Integrated School at 7:00 AM. All concern Division officials/
personnel are hereby directed to attend the said activity..

2. Each participant is requested to bring working clothes and tools for the ceremonial school
maintenance work such as carpentry works, painting works. trimming of tree branches, grass cutting,
school ground cleaning and other similar activities. Lunch will be served including One (1) snack
chargeable against Local Stakeholders Convergence Support Fund subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

3 The School Heads and Teachers together with their stakeholders shall have the Brigada Eskwela
Kick-Off in their respective school . Accomplishment report of the Brigada Eskwela shall be

Submitted to this Office on or before June 24,2019 to Ms. Bride Joy M. Candano, EPS 11, SocMob.
4, Enclosed is the calendar of activities for guidance.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired.

JEAN G. SO, CESO VI
Schools sion Superintendent
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